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Northern States Power Company Docket No. 50-263
ATTN Mr. Leo bachter, Vice President

Pow,:; Production and System
Operation

414 Micollet Mall
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Centlement

Thank you for your letter dated July 2, 1975, informing us of the steps
you have takra to correct the iten of noncere11ance which we brought,

to yowr attention in our letter dated June 10, 1975. Ve will examine
this matter during a subsequent inspection.

Your cooperation trith us is appreciated.'

Sincerely yours,.

,

i

Gaston Fiore111. Chief,

*

Reactor Operations Branch
,
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